
 

 

 

 

D: +1 212 225 2550 
lliman@cgsh.com 

August 7, 2018 

VIA ECF AND U.S. MAIL 

Danny Bickell 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re:  Petróleo Brasileiro S.A. v. Universities Superannuation Scheme Limited, et 
al., No. 17-664 

Dear Mr. Bickell: 

By letter of June 28, 2018, we wrote that the district court had approved the 
settlement in the above-captioned case and committed to inform the Court if any appeals as to 
the settlement were filed.  We now inform the Court that between July 16, 2018, and July 31, 
2018, three sets of objectors filed notices of appeal of the district court’s decision approving the 
settlement.  We understand that two of the objectors are seeking to vacate approval of the 
settlement.  (The other objector and class counsel have filed appeals only with respect to the 
district court’s fee award.)  If any of the now-pending appeals results in vacatur of the 
settlement’s approval, the parties will return to their respective positions prior to the settlement   
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agreement.  If the appeals are rejected, the parties will then move to dismiss the petition for 
certiorari.   

 

  

 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
  
Lewis J. Liman 
Counsel of Record 
Roger A. Cooper 
Jared M. Gerber 
Rahul Mukhi 
 
CLEARY GOTTLIEB STEEN & HAMILTON LLP 
One Liberty Plaza 
New York, New York  10006 
T: 212-225-2000 
F: 212-225-3999 
lliman@cgsh.com 
racooper@cgsh.com 
jgerber@cgsh.com 
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Counsel for Petrobras Petitioners 
 
cc: All counsel of record (via ECF) 
 


